

Nadia Carter

Registered Nurse

Contact

Atlanta, GA, 30312
470-456-1581
NadiaTCarter@outlook.com

Objective

I am a Registered Nurse with over 6 years of experience in the nursing field from critical care, oncology, surgery, burn/wound, cardiology, and emergency medicine. I am highly motivated in challenging situations to find out the problem and solution to each situation. I have a well-known reputation for giving the best care to each client I encounter. As an ICU RN I am very detail orientated with my assessment to ensure the interventions that are provided give the best client outcome and fit the needs of the client. I effectively manage my time and collaborate with the interdisciplinary team to meet the client's needs and expectations.

Education

Community College of Baltimore
County ADN, AAD
Completion of Critical Care
Fellowship for New Graduate
Nurses at WellStar Health
System

Experience

February 2022- Present
Intensive Care RN • Critical Care • WellStar Health System

May 2020- December 2021
Nurse Associate • Float Pool • Johns Hopkins Bayview Medical Center

June 2015- June 2021
CNA • Staff CNA • Genesis Health Care

License

RN310725 – January 31, 2024

Areas of excellence

Central Line Auditing
Restraint Auditing
Indwelling Catheters
Auditing
Titration of medication
Auditing

Certifications

Completion of Essentials of
Critical Care Orientation
NIHHS
ACLS, BLS

Key Skills

Intensive monitoring and assessments with appropriate interventions
Time management, Epic Electronic Documentation, Organization
Client and Family Education/ Discharge Education
Compassion, Communication, Active Listening
Management of ventilated clients
Placement/ Management of NGT/OGT/GT
Tube Feeding Management
TPN Management
Wound Care Management
EVD Management
Arterial Line Management
Chest Tube Management
Central Line Management
ICP Monitoring
Titration of Medication, Insulin Drip Management
Blood Infusions
Bedside Tracheotomy Assistance
Bedside Gastrostomy Assistance
Placement of Orders for Diagnostic Testing, PT/OT, Diet,